From: Stratton. Sophie

To: Liam Connors

Subject: Public Records Request - Use of Force Reviews
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2022 5:51:33 PM
Attachments: 2022-05-19 AGO PRR Extension Letter.pdf

Good afternoon Mr. Elder-Connors,

Please see the attached letter regarding your recent public records request.
Take care,

Sophie Stratton

Assistant Attorney General

Office of the Attorney General | Criminal Division

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

802.828.5512

PRIVILEGED & CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATION: This email may contain confidential, privileged, and/or
sensitive law enforcement information. DO NOT read, copy, or disseminate this communication unless you are
the intended recipient. Unauthorized copying, forwarding, disclosure, or distribution of this email or its contents, or
taking any action in reliance on the contents of this email are prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient or
have received this email in error please notify the sender immediately via email or by calling 802.828.5512, and
destroy the email.
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THOMAS J. DONOVAN, JR.
ATTORNEY GENERAL

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov
JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

May 19, 2022
Liam Connors
VPR & Vermont PBS
365 Troy Avenue
Colchester, VT 05446
(802) 503-8071
lconnors@vpr.org

Re: Public Records Request of May 16, 2022
Dear Mr. Connors:

I write in response to your public records act request dated May 16, 2022, in which you
request:

A list of all use of force incidents and police shootings reviewed
by the Attorney General’s office between 12/1/2021 and
05/16/2022; and
The use of force investigations opened by the AGO on:

6/6/2018

6/2/2019

6/8/2019

1/2/2020

Pursuant to 1 V.S.A. § 318(a)(5)(B), the Attorney General’s Office will need to invoke its
right to additional time to respond due to the need to search for, collect, and appropriately
examine a voluminous amount of separate and distinct records which are demanded in a
single request.

We will further respond within ten business days of receipt of your request.
Sincerely,
/s/ Sophie Stratton

Assistant Attorney General
Criminal Division
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